COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY
INTERDEPARTMENTAL. COMMUNICATION

DATE: November 20,1992
TO: Faculty of Arts and Sciences
FROM: Committee on Nominations and Elections
SUBJECT: Nominations to be presented at the meeting of the

Faculty of Arts and Sciences on December 1, 1992

Faculty Affairs Committee
One three-year term to replace John Oakley (Classics) - Area I:

Francie Cate-Arries (Modern Languages)
Current committee assignments: None

Dorothy Coleman (Philosophy)
Current committee assignments: Prizes and Awards and

Sexual Harassment
One three-year term to replace Dale Hoak (History) - Area II:

Clay Clemens (Government)
Current committee assignments: None

Elaine Themo (Sociology)
Current committee assignments: Academic Status [Fall]

and Affirmative Action -

One one-year term to replace Richard Kiefer (Chemistry) - Area
ITI:

Martin Mathes (Biology)
Current committee assignments: Academic Status and

Landscape, Environment, and Energy
George Rublein (Mathematics)
' Current committee assignments: None

Continuing members: Miles Chappell (Fine Arts), Gary Kreps
(Sociology), and Robert Welsh (Physics).

Chair, Faculty Affairs Committee

One-~year term to replace John Oakley (Classics):

Miles Chappell (Fine Arts)




